

Bíodh a fhios agat go dtionólfar cruinniú de Choiste Ceantair Aitiúil an Iarthuaisceart de chuid Chomairle Cathrach Chorcaí ar an dáta thíosluaite ag leath i ndiaidh a cúig TRÁTHNÓNA i Seomra Cruinnithe 2 chun an ghnó seo leanas a dhéanamh:

Take notice that a meeting of the NORTH WEST Local Area Committee of Cork City Council will be held on the under-mentioned date at 5.30 P.M. in Meeting Room 2 for the transaction of the following business:-

**25 SAMHAIN 2019
25 NOVEMBER 2019**

1. To consider the Minutes of the last meeting held on 29 October 2019.
2. To consider the Chief Executive Monthly Management Report (enclosed).
3. To consider Capital Assistance Scheme Acquisition for No. 8 Camden Court, Kapps Square.
4. To consider the following motions referred from An Chomhairle:-

4.1 ROUNDABOUT AT THE JUNCTION OF FAIRFIELD AVENUE AND KNOCKPOGUE AVENUE (held in Committee)

The following motion recommended to the Committee by An Chomhairle was considered:-

‘That Cork City Council would remove the roundabout at the junction of Fairfield Avenue and Knockpogue Avenue and install traffic lights for the safety of the public due to the heavy traffic volumes on this Road’

(Proposer: Cllr. K. Collins 17/045)

4.2 ONE WAY SYSTEM ON FAIR STREET (HELD IN COMMITTEE)

The Committee considered the report of the Director of Services, Operations Directorate, dated 16 May June 2019 on the following motion referred to the Committee by An Chomhairle:-

‘That Cork City Council would put in place a one way system on Fair Street’

(Proposer:- Cllr. K. Collins 18/382)

4.3 **PARKING ON POPHAMS ROAD (HELD IN COMMITTEE)**

‘That Cork City Council improves the parking on Popham’s Road, Farranree outside the shops. The current parking arrangements are causing a lot of problems for the residents and general road users.’

(Proposer: Cllr. K. Collins 19/326)

4.4 **ALLEYWAY FROM UPPER FAIRHILL TO CHURCHFIELD**

‘That Cork City Council close off the alleyway from Upper Fairhill to Churchfield and to Lidl due to anti-social behaviour and the use of mechanically propelled vehicles on the laneway great upset and danger to residents and pedestrians.’

(Proposer :- Cllr. K. O’Flynn 19/250)

4.5 **PUBLIC REALM IMPROVEMENTS AT HARBOUR VIEW ROAD**

‘That Cork City Council confirm that public realm improvements on Harbour View Road are included in North West Regeneration Project, outline the details and make the appropriate application to Government for funding.’

(Proposer:- T. Fitzgerald 19/392)

4.6 **PUSH BUTTON LIGHTS ON MT. AGNES ROAD**

‘That Council repair the push button lights on Mt. Agnes Road as a matter of urgency.’

(Proposer T. Fitzgerald 19/393)

4.7 **FOOTPATH SCHEME IN KERRYPIKE**

‘That Council consider placing Kerrypike on the order of works for a footpath scheme to run the length of the village from Woodlands to the Monument.’

(Proposer:- Cllr. D. Boylan, Cllr. J. Sheehan 19/464)

4.8 **TRAFFIC SURVEY OF KERRYPIKE**

‘That Cork City Council do a traffic survey encompassing all of Kerrypike to judge the levels of traffic using the area.’

(Proposers:- D. Boylan, Cllr. J. Sheehan 19/465)

4.9 **CUL DE SAC SIGN AT BUCKLEY'S TERRACE, BLARNEY STREET**

'That Cork City Council place a Cul De Sac sign at Buckley's Terrace Blarney Street.'

(Proposer: Cllr. T. Fitzgerald 19/470)

4.10 **TRAFFIC CALMING MEASURES IN RIVERVIEW ESTATE, TOWER**

'That Cork City Council would install additional traffic calming measures in Riverview Estate, Tower to help reduce the speed of cars going in and out of the estate.'

(Proposer: Cllr. T. Gould 19/474)

4.11 **TAKE IN CHARGE - SHANAKIEL COURT**

'That Cork City Council take in charge Shanakiel Court, Strawberry Hill, Cork.'

(Proposer: Cllr. T. Fitzgerald 19/476)

4.12 **ROAD SURFACE ON ST. BRENDAN'S ROAD, FARRANREE**

'That the poor road surface on St Brendan's Road in Farranree be attended to as a matter of priority as it is in particularly poor condition.'

(Proposer: Cllr. D. Boylan 19/481)

4.13 **TRAFFIC CALMING MEASURES AT KILLARD**

'Speed Sign at each side of Killard plus B) request that the Roads Division look at traffic calming measures for the village C) request a footpath renewal scheme and D) additional public lighting in the area.'

(Proposer: Cllr. T. Fitzgerald 19/499)

5. **ANY OTHER BUSINESS**

**STEPHEN SCULLY
MEETING SECRETARY
OPERATIONS DIRECTORATE**